

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: December 14, 2021 Zoom Meeting Minutes

Call to order:7:02pm

Tonight, eleven members participated in the Club's general meeting. The meeting was held via ZOOM. A thank you to all that participated.

New members or guests: None

Minutes Reading of the minutes

- President asked if all had a chance to read November minutes, then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: Greg Second by: Eliot
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the November meeting.

Treasurer's Report

- Bruce provided the Club's current financial status.
- President then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Floyd
- All were in favor to approve the Treasurer's Report.

General Announcements

- I still have 3 new Club Hats left for sale
- The January meeting is planned for ZOOM meeting for now. It was agreed to renew the Zoom service for another year.

Events (tentatively)

- The Winter Build Competition for 2022 kicked off as of the October meeting. Remember there is a new category this year: "Crashed and Salvaged". Rules and schedule are posted on the Web Site
- McMinnville Swap Meet: March 19, 2022, 9:00 am 2:00 pm, Indoors at the Yamhill Valley Heritage Museum, 11275 SW Durham Lane, McMinnville, OR 97128.
- The Expo in Monroe schedule for some time in April 2022
- We'll add more as they come in.



<u>Safety</u>

• Stay Safe

Field Maintenance

• KC would like a brush removal work party sometime after the first of the year to tackle scotch broom and other weeds remaining at the north ends of the runway.

Old Business

- Take care when locking or un-locking the gate not to damage the locks Please.
- Please continue your diligence in reporting field usage hours on the chart at the Kiosk, and also account for the hours of any guests you may bring as well.
- We are still in need of a volunteer to handle the grilling and food for our events next year. Please consider this. Please contact KC or me if you would like to help.

<u>New Business</u>

- The Membership Application and Website have been updated for 2022 membership renewals; please begin your 2022 renewals.
- Open Shop for 2022. Paul F. has volunteered for a January open shop at his shop on January 18th 7:00pm. Topic: How to properly set the Center of Gravity (CG) on your airplane.
- Further nominations for next year's officers. There were no further nominations.

Next year's officers are:

- President: Duane Barrett
- V-President: KC Patton
- Secretary/Treasurer: Bruce Durham
- ARC of the Year for 2021 nominations.
 - Geo B. nominated Rick Fuller based upon his expertise, dedication, and energy in laying the new runway last summer, and also for his devotion to sharing his flying, repair and building knowledge with the *"KARC's Afternoon and Evening Flyers"* all year round.
 - I would like to nominate KC Patton for his diligence, fortitude, and just plain drive that kept the runway replacement project going for more than two years with setback after set-back. He never gave up!
 - Floyd Dunaway was nominated for all he has done for the club in years past.

An email will be sent to all club members asking for them to vote for one of the nominees or to send a name for consideration. The person with the most votes will be announced at the January meeting.



Comments from the Membership:

Brian Campbell is clearing his hangar down and will sell, give, or donate many items as a fund raiser for the club. He will send me an email with information to go out to the club members.

Adjourned: 7:30pm